Desert Corvette Association, Inc. - Standing Rules Adopted as amended herein Jun. 27, 2019 to begin Jan. 1, 2020

- 1. The Association's fiscal year is January 1st to December 31st.
- 2. The Board of Directors may approve purchases not to exceed \$500.00. Purchases that exceed this limit must be approved by a majority vote of the quorum at a General Membership Meeting.
- Commencing with the 2020 election cycle, the term of office for elected and appointed officers shall be two years. Elections shall be held annually in the December General Meeting. In order to maintain some experienced officers on the Board for each election cycle, only part of the Board will be elected.
- 4. Every EVEN year at the December general meeting, the positions Vice President, 2nd Vice President and Treasurer will be elected for a two-term commencing Jan1st of the following year.
- 5. Every ODD year at the December general meeting the positions President, Secretary, Membership Director and Webmaster shall be elected for a two-year term commencing January 1st of the following year.
- 6. The regular renewal by membership deadline will be at the end of the December General Meeting.
 - a. Regular Membership new or renewal
 - i. Single @ \$40
 - ii. Couple @ \$50
 - b. Associate Membership new and renewal
 - i. Single @ \$40
 - ii. Couple @ \$50
 - c. Members joining after August 31st will pay full amount but this will cover them throughout the following year.
- 7. A Late fee of \$10.00 will be charged if renewal dues are not paid by end of the December General Meeting.
- 8. Desert Corvette Party Policy
 - Desert Corvette Association allots \$300.00 for house parties and \$500.00 for larger events like a Holiday Party or Laughlin trip held at hotels. Examples of house parties would be Labor Day Party or Luau. All amounts are at the discretion of the board.
- 9. Parties may be organized by member volunteers throughout the year with the following procedures:
 - i. Only members in Good Standing may host Association parties.
 - ii. Party budgets may not exceed the maximums listed herein.
 - iii. Party hosts must notify the Vice President a minimum of thirty days in advance so that the party may be adequately publicized to the Association.
 - iv. Party hosts must submit a budget request based upon the estimated number of attendees at a rate of \$7.50 per person. (40 people X \$7.50 = \$300.00) Due to everyone bringing a dish to parties this amount is usually less.
 - v. Party budget requests must be submitted to the Treasurer prior to the party.
 - vi. Party hosts must submit a finalized recap of the party's expenses, including all applicable receipts to the Treasurer in a timely manner after the party.
 - vii. Party hosts may request that guests bring a dish or beverage to share in order to offset costs.
 - viii. Parties should be Club specific.
 - ix. Parties are not to be personal in nature, such as birthday parties.
- 10. These Standing Rules may be amended, modified, or replaced entirely upon a valid motion and approval by a majority vote at a General Membership Meeting.